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January 25,2007 

Mr. Brian Bilinski, Rates and Finance Manager 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
1015 6'h StreetN.W. 
Winter Haven, Florida 3 3 88 1 

Dear Mr. Bilinski: 
fsq- 

The next comprehensive depreciation study for Florida Division of Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation is due on or before May 8: 2007, per Rule 25-7.045(8)(a), Florida 
Administrative Code. For the purpose of scheduling our workload, please advise us in 
writing by February 25,2007, of your currently estimated date for submitting the study. 

If Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation is anticipating not 
meeting the May 8, 2007 due date, the Company will have to request a waiver of the 
above-referenced rule in sufficient time for the waiver request to be processed. Section 
120.542, Florida Statues, requires that any requests for waivers or variances from rules 
have to be noticed in the Florida Administrative Weekly. Any requested change from the 
rule requires a 30 day comment period, after which the Commission must grant or deny 
the request within 90 days of its receipt. 
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If you need assistance, please do not hesitate to contact Betty Gardner at (850) 
41 3-6742 or Anne Marsh at (850) 4 13-6554. - 

Sincerely, 

John Slemkewicz 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
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cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Cole) 

Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Mills) 
Office of the General Counsel (Helton) 
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SEC I Division of Economic Regulation (Devlin, Willis. Bulecza-Banks) I 
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